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Ruth Nettles

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Wadnesday, October 01, 2008 1:13 PM
. PONDENCE
To: Ruth Nettles; Ann Cole gi&il;:mvf%% . DC r
Ce: . Caroline Kl:ncke 04 “UMENT NO. Oﬂo Zg —(ﬁ
Subject: RE: 080538-WU \\\ Q [Di:STRJBUTION:
Thanks, Ruth! NRD

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2008 12:45 PM
To: Theresa Walsh; Ann Cole

Cc: Caroline Klancke

Subject: RE: 080538-WU

Thank you, Teresa.
Per this request, | will add Mary Anne Connors to the docket mailing list.

Ruth

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2008 12:42 PM
To: Ann Cole; Ruth Nettles

Cc: Caroline Klancke

Subject: 080538-wWU

The communities affected by Docket No. 080538-WU are in unincorporated Volusia County and contiguous with the City of
Ormond beach. As such, Volusia County has expressed concems with respect this docket as it may affect Ormond Beach's plans
to possibly annex portions of the proposed extension area.

Therefore, please add the following party as an interested person to the above-referenced docket:

Mary Anne Connors

Deputy County Manager for Volusia County
123 West Indiana Ave.

Deland FL 32720

Her telephone n'umber is: 386-736-5920 extension #2970
E-mail address: meonnors@co.volusia.fl.us

Attorney Caroiine Kiancke would iike her to receive mailings in this docket.
Thank you.

Theresa Farley Walsh
GCL, 413-6195

10/1/2008
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Ruth Nettles

From: Ruth Nettles
Sent:  Thursday, September 25, 2008 11:41 AM

To: - Caroline Klancke PART[ES

Cc: Ann Cole; Theresa Walsh
Subject: RE: Dkt. No. 080538 »

Ms. Klancke, | have added Ormand Beach, City Manager, and City Attorney, to the docket mailing list.

Ruth

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2008 11:29 AM N)'

To: Ruth Nettles (_D \)\3 !
Cc: Caroline Klancke; Theresa Walsh VA
Subject: FW: Dkt. No. 080538 91‘ 29

Hey Ruth, please see this email and update CMS. Thank you. :)

From: Caroline Klancke

Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2008 11:08 AM
To: Ann Cole

Cc: Theresa Walsh

Subject: Dkt. No. 080538

Ann,

Although the City of Ormond Beach does not wish to be an official party to this docket, they would like to be listed as an interested
party and mailed the recommendation and the order in this matter. Towards that end, they would like the mailings to go to Mr.
Ted MacLeod, City Manager of Ormond Beach:

22 South Beach Street,

Ormond Beach FL 32174

I would also like the City Attorney of Ormond Beach, to be cc'd on all correspondence. His name is Randal Hayes and his
address is:

Randal Hayes

City of Ormond Beach, City Attorney

PO Box 277

Ormond Beach FL 32175-0277

If you have any questions regarding this information, please let me know. Thank you.

DOCUMENT KUMBIR-CATE
09028 SEP25 8

9/25/2008 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



